
 
  

 
 
 

P 
 
 
 

TOWN OF NEWTOWN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JULY 18, 2018 

NEWTOWN MUNICIPAL CENTER, NEWTOWN, CT 
 

PRESENT: Chris Eide, Chris Smith, Jordana Bloom, Judit DeStefano, Ryan Knapp, Dan Wiedemann, 
Paul Lundquist, Phil Carroll, Kelley Johnson, Jay Mattegat, Dan Honan. 
 
ABSENT: Robert Pickard. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: First Selectman Dan Rosenthal, Finance Director Bob Tait, 1 press. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Mr. Lundquist called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:30 pm. 
 
VOTER COMMENT: None. 
 
MINUTES:  MS. DESTEFANO MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 2, 2018 
SPECIAL MEETING. SECOND BY MR. HONAN.  ALL IN FAVOR. (11-0) 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: The Legislative Council received invitations to tour the 191 South Main Street 
location and the Sandy Hook Memorial Commission final design presentation. Mr. Lundquist expressed 
appreciation for the invitations and thanked those Council members who were able to attend. (Attached) 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS: None. 
 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT: 
Mr. Rosenthal thanked those that attended the 191 South Main Street tour, proposed site for the police 
department, still finalizing terms with the property owner, need to get this on the ballot in November for 
voter approval. In order to meet the time frame, final Council action needs to take place at the September 
5 meeting.  
Mr. Knapp referred to previous discussion of putting this forward as phased or all at once, Mr. Rosenthal 
indicated it will be an appropriation all at once, Mr. Tait will spread bonding out over a number of years. 
Mr. Knapp also asked about the land acquisition process, negotiating and reconciling with Charter, 
disposition of property how to coordinate. Mr. Rosenthal said purchase and sale has to get ratified by the 
Council, property owners are aware it needs to be ratified and appropriate language will be used and 
packaged appropriately. Mr. Rosenthal explained that, without a range, was coming in at $14.8 million. 
Mr. Knapp asked about regionalizing dispatch, Mr. Rosenthal said that the new space will have some 
flexibility should that be a consideration in the future.  
Mr. Smith asked about the space from a tax perspective, Mr. Rosenthal said that the value of the 
properties (including 61 Pecks Lane), combined parcels are approximately $2.2-2.3 million, the assessed 
value is $1.6 million, total tax is $58,000 per year.  

3 PRIMROSE STREET 
NEWTOWN, CT 06470 
TEL. (203) 270-4201 
FAX (203) 270-4205 
www.newtown-ct.gov 



LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
Ms. Bloom asked about the cost of the range, Mr. Rosenthal explained that the range would need to be in 
an auxiliary building and are exploring other indoor options, $300,000 estimate for modular range.  
Mr. Wiedemann asked about future plans for the current police station building. Mr. Rosenthal said the 
current facility will be in use until the new space is ready, will possibly look to sell the building.   
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
MR. WIEDEMANN MOVED A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR A SPECIAL APPROPRIATION IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $1,500,000 FOR THE PLANNING, DESIGN, ENGINEERING, 
RECONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS AS AUTHORIZED IN THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (2018-19 to 2022-23) AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
$1,500,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SAID SPECIAL APPROPRIATION AND PENDING 
THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE. SECOND BY MR. EIDE.  MR. WIEDEMANN FURTHER MOVED TO WAIVE THE 
READING OF THE FULL RESOLUTION. SECOND BY MR. EIDE. ALL IN FAVOR TO WAIVE 
THE READING OF THE FULL RESOLUTION. (11-0)  
Mr. Lundquist recapped that this appropriation was initially approved by voters back in April at the public 
referendum but upon bond council review, the public notice in The Newtown Bee did not satisfy the 5-
day window, the motion here is to use Legislative Council appropriation power to move this project 
forward now. Excel sheet to show that we have the cap space for this appropriation and the other one. 
(Attached)  
Mr. Knapp said he that had raised the concern that if we do this, that every item on the 2019-20 CIP, the 
current CIP, would have to go to referendum. Mr. Rosenthal clarified that this is the 2018-19 CIP. Mr. 
Tait said the referendum is 2018-19, there is plenty of room in the cap. (Attached) In looking at the 
Charter, Mr. Knapp commented that the Charter language is a bit confusing. 
Mr. Knapp also asked about roads funding, also backed up by $1.75 million in general funding, would we 
send this in November instead of the spring if we money is available. Mr. Tait said that Public Works 
knows they will have $3 million plus for roads and plan accordingly.  
Ms. DeStefano asked about risks involved by adding this, and concern for a bit of room should something 
happen. Mr. Lundquist said cap is a consideration, Mr. Rosenthal discussed FEMA funding, restoration of 
funds, check if a special referendum would be a possibility to address an emergency.  
Mr. Wiedemann asked about the methods to notify voters, Mr. Tait said right now the newspaper is used. 
Mr. Smith asked about the roads schedule, Mr. Rosenthal said the approved road plan is the same with 
some additions, Mr. Rosenthal will provide a copy of the list.  
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR A SPECIAL APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,500,000 FOR THE PLANNING, DESIGN, ENGINEERING, RECONSTRUCTION AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS AS AUTHORIZED IN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN (2018-19 to 2022-23) AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,500,000 BONDS OF THE 
TOWN TO MEET SAID SPECIAL APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF 
THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE. MOTION PASSES. (9-2) 
(Ms. Destefano, Mr. Knapp) 
 
MR. WIEDEMANN MOVED A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR A SPECIAL APPROPRIATION IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $875,000 FOR THE COMPLETE REPLACEMENT AND/OR RESTORATION OF 
CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE MIDDLE GATE SCHOOL ROOF AS AUTHORIZED IN THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (2018-19 to 2022-23) AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 



LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
$875,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SAID SPECIAL APPROPRIATION AND PENDING 
THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE. SECOND BY MR. EIDE. MR. WIEDEMANN FURTHER MOVED TO WAIVE THE 
READING OF THE FULL RESOLUTION. SECOND BY MR. EIDE. ALL IN FAVOR TO WAIVE 
THE READING OF THE FULL RESOLUTION. (11-0) 
Mr. Lundquist said this is a similar situation as the previous resolution, which was approved last April by 
74% of voters who casted ballots. Noted the original dollar amount has decreased since then, the scope of 
the work has been reduced, originally was almost $1.7 million and now is $875,000. (Attached) 
Mr. Carroll said last time discussed, and had concern of reducing amount after BOE reduced, the whole 
roof was not needing replacement, just sections, including windows. Mr. Tait has not heard of fixing 
windows and will ask the BOE to clarify.  
Mr. Eide referred to state statute section 7-379, and issuance of bonds and notes for dire emergencies, 
Charter limitation, and questioned interaction of authority. Mr. Lundquist questioned relevance and 
indicated that this is a fair question to be best brought up when we need to in the future time. 
Mr. Knapp expressed an effort to reconcile the interpretation of the total and emergency appropriations 
made by Legislative Council for all purposes during a fiscal year shall not exceed the amount equal to 1 
mil of the most recently completed grand list, if using that as an interpretation that these are 
appropriations to be spent in a given fiscal year, what fiscal year are these deauthorizations from that are 
from plan year 2017-18. Mr. Tait said that those are from various years, and funds are authorized in a 
fiscal year and these are deauthorized in the same year and difference is to deauthorize to spend. Mr. 
Knapp asked if this is so urgent could it be looked at by legal. Mr. Tait said he passed the deauthorization 
with bond council. Mr. Lundquist said that there is nothing that is dubious about it, even though it is 
unclear based on Charter language, it has been passed by bond council, and intention understood. 
Mr. Smith asked for clarification that the $875,000 is just for roof and how that is different from what was 
changed. Mr. Tait said the bond resolution said complete replacement and/or restoration and it is now just 
restoration. Mr. Smith noted that possibly in the coming years work may be needed. 
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR A SPECIAL APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $875,000 
FOR THE COMPLETE REPLACEMENT AND/OR RESTORATION OF CERTAIN SECTIONS OF 
THE MIDDLE GATE SCHOOL ROOF AS AUTHORIZED IN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN (2018-19 to 2022-23) AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $875,000 BONDS OF THE 
TOWN TO MEET SAID SPECIAL APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF 
THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE. MOTION PASSES. (10-1) 
(Mr. Knapp) 

MR. WIEDEMANN MOVED A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE HISTORIC DOCUMENTS 
PRESERVATION PROGRAM GRANT. SECOND BY MR. EIDE. Mr. Lundquist explained that this is a 
$6,500 grant that is comprised of two pieces. (Attached) Mr. Lundquist asked if this is one-time 
occurrence with no future costs involved and alleviates expenses, needing to be done this year. Mr. Tait 
clarified that this is a line item in the Town Clerk budget to continuously restore their records, this grant 
facilitates the process, continuous process, savings at the end. Mr. Wiedemann asked how many years will 
the $6,500 take care of, Mr. Tait estimated $15,000-$20,000 is spent per year on that line item. ALL IN 
FAVOR. (11-0) 
 
VOTER COMMENT: None. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: None. 



LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:16 pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
June Sgobbo 
Clerk 
 
Attachments: 191 S. Main St. Tour, Request Letter, Resolution Communication, Letter to Bob Tait, RC 
Action Order Proceedings, LC Approp. Cap 2018-19, Resolution Reco. BOF to LC, Historical 
Documents Preservation Impact Statement 2018-19. 
 
 
 
 
These are draft minutes and as such are subject to correction by the Legislative Council at the next 
regular meeting.  All corrections will be determined in minutes of the meeting at which they were 
corrected. 
 
 
 

 

















Special Appropriation
2018-19 CIP Projects Amount Referendum Special Appropriation

Building/Land Purchase/Remediation…….. 4,000,000                        a. 4,000,000   

Capital Road Program 1,500,000                        b. 1,500,000                   

Middle Gate School Roof Replacement 875,000                           b. 875,000                      

Brownfields Remediation/Repurposing……… 650,000                           650,000                      

Library Renovations 300,000                           300,000                      

Sandy Hook Permanent Memorial 250,000                           250,000                      

TOTALS 7,575,000                        

Other Special Appropriations:

     Pedestrian Sidewalk Improvements Project 271,600                           271,600                      

     Storm Costs 500,000                           500,000                      

Special Appropriation De-authorizations

     Hawley Boiler/HVAC c. (359,000)                     

     High School Addition & Renovation c. (700,000)                     

Total to date 3,287,600                   

Amount left under the cap 217,658                      

2017 Grand List 3,505,258,825                 

1 Mill = 3,505,258                        = Special Appropriation Cap

a. Still to be approved at referendum

b. Referendum regarding special appropriations invalid due to timing

c. To be de-authorized

Town of Newtown

Special Appropriation CAP Calculation

Fiscal Year 2018-19
















	LC MEETING 7-18-2018
	Communications - 191 S Main Tour Invitation from BOS
	1 - Newtown - Ltr to R. Tait re $875K Middlegate School Roof and $1.5 Roads (2018)
	1.1 - Request Letter Selectman to BOS
	2 - Resolution Communication
	4 - RC action order - proceedings
	5 - LC Approp Cap 2018 19
	6 - Resolution Reco BOF to LC
	7 - Hist Pres Grant Impact Statement 2018 19

